

3-25-21

HPX – PMC meeting notes

Present:

Hartmut, Mikael, John, Gregor, Nikunj, Giannis

Hartmut

- Working on PR from Mikael
- Will merge changes

Mikael

- Season of Docs application
- Switch to C++ 17

John

- HPX class in spring of 2022
- Working on parcelport

Gregor

- Octotiger allocation approved for piz daint